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Main ldentity

From: "Charles Kizina" <Staff@eternalreefs.com>
To: <reefball@reefball.com>

Sent: Sunday, February 11, 2007 3:02 AM
Subject:  Eternal Reefs News 2/11/07

Golden Beach
Memorial Reef Update
We are pleased to see that the
reefs located at Golden Beach
Reef located in
Florida between Miami and Ft.
Lauderdale are doing well. On
January 19th 2007, we were
fortunate to have the
opportunity to dive on the reefs
and take some photos. The
reefs are attracting a wide
variety of fish and are being
covered with various corals
and sea life.

We are pleased to welcome
the new reefs placed that day
into our existing group that are
already there. Thanks again
for everyones help including
our friends from the R/V
Stephan and DERM.

Eternal Reefs on TV
The Sundance Channel
recently completed filming a
segment to be aired in the

near future. Please watch
your local schedule for the
story!

EVERRGL REEFS

Military Honors ceremony
in New Jersey

Our viewing ceremony in New
Jersey was unique in that four
branches of service were
represented at one time. The

weather was nice and many family
members attended the Viewing and |
Dedication ceremonies.

Sarasota
Memorial Reefs
Update

We visited our reefs in
Sarasota and found
plenty of new growth
and sealife. We couldn't
be more pleased with

the progress on the reefs we observed.

Upcoming Events

In order to participate in one of these reef placements, please
contact us before the dates listed below

Miami / Ft Lauderdale February 16, 2007
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Naples / Ft Myers February 16, 2007
Ocean City, NJ March 13, 2007
Ocean City, MD March 13, 2007
Charleston, SC April 11, 2007

Be part of the Eternal Reefs family!

Contact us so we can help you create a living
memorial that will benefit the environment and
future generations

www.eternalreefs.com

New members of the Golden

Beach Reef! 1-888-423-7333

For Advance Planning information please call Vicki at
1-866-784-7503
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